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Ann Machado - OMAINE STUDIOS - PENDING Business License Approval

From: Ann Machado

To: Business Licensing

Date: 3/22/2016 8:27 AM

Subject: OMAINE STUDIOS - PENDING Business License Approval

OMAINE STUDIOS - PENDING is Approved for their Business License Inspection by the Zoning Dept.

Date: 3/22/2016

Change of User Permit Required? Yes

Issue Date: 3/9/2015

Zone: B-3

Comments: O'Maine Studios was issued a temporary Certificate of Occupancy on 4/21/15 to expire on 9/30/15.
All public events held during this time period are required to obtain a temporary business license from the City
Clerk's office for approval. Upon issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy the permanent license can be
approved. Permanent Certificate of occupancy has been issued 3-22-2016.

Ann Machado

Zoning Administrator

Planning & Urban Development
Portland, Maine

(207) 874-8709

file:///C:/Userss AMACHADQO/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/56F 101 EOPortlandCityH... 3/22/2016



